Construction Co-ordinator

D Brown Building Contractors Ltd
Tel: 01406 373438

DDI: 01406 709132

Email: julie@brownbuilders.co.uk

D.BROWN

D Brown Builders - East Anglian Building Contractors

From: Self-Lay <Self-Lay@anglianwater.co.uk>

Sent: 25 April 2025 11:43

To: Julie Drakard <julie@brownbuilders.co.uk>

Cc: Freddie Pearson <freddie @brownbuilders.co.uk>
Subject: FW: SLM-0150415 Toot Lane Boston - 10703633

Morning Julie,

Sorry if this has caused confusion, here is an extract from the ITP, dated December 2023. Our charges are
updated on 1* April each year -

Plaase Note: Payment must be recervesd prior ta you requesting your conrecton(s ). §
your comparny hokls a DART account wiih Anghan Waler, theste corvechon chargos wil
be added to your DART account onee the work has been comglated,

Costs quoted are valid for 6 months, Pleasae note our charges are normally revigwed
annualy and ary changes take effect from the 13t Apnleachyear,

The attached ITP was quoted for connections being made in 2023/24 but as they were connected after 1% April
2024 they will be charged the prices for 2024/25 connections, which was £616.00.
I hope I've explained that ok but please get back if you need anything else.

Many thanks,

[00& m Lyndsay Smitton

eue‘(@ Self-lay & NAV Project Co-ordinator

dY'OPOV Telephone: 07977 704 145
Anglian Water Services Limited

anglian Enterprise House, Waterside South, Lincoln, LN5 7JE
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From: Julie Drakard <julie@brownbuilders.co.uk>

Sent: 25 April 2025 10:38

To: Development Services - Mains North <DeveloperServices-MainsNorth@anglianwater.co.uk>
Cc: Freddie Pearson <freddie@brownbuilders.co.uk>

Subject: SLM-0150415 Toot Lane Boston

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mailis from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK
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